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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, October 15, 2010 1:10 PM

To: ‘Marisa H'

Subject: RE: Change mailing address and principal office address

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Cecty Mokt
Internet Access
Software Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on tha link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Cu tisfaction Sury

From: Marisa H [mailto:marisa@attackmotors.com]

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 1:10 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: Attack Motors

Subject: Change mailing address and principal office address

RE: Florida Profit Corporation: SNACK ATTACK CORP

Document Number P08000004320
e e ece.

Dear Sirs,

We are moving our corporation to a new location so we need to change the mailing
address and principal office address as following;

Snack Attack Corp.

4831 Pembroke Rd

Hollywood, FL 33021

PH: 954.455.4750

FAX: 954.961.9988

Please update your records accordingly.
Thank you very much,

Daniel Haspel

A VavENaVYiaTahNal




